

## Issues

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
5414	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Low	Multiple proxies not being handled correctly - numbers too low	Marco Mascheroni	09/17/2020 02:28 PM
5652	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Add support for flocked collectors	Marco Mascheroni	09/17/2020 02:26 PM
24862	ArtDaq RunControl GUI	Feature	New	Low	Dataflow configuration	Esteban Cristaldo	08/28/2020 09:27 AM
24873	NOvA-ART	Bug	New	Low	setup_fnal_security and prod proxy funk	Gavin Davies	08/27/2020 02:05 PM
24807	PIP-II IT HWR	Feature	New	Low	We need to integrate Python into the Labview environment so that we can run python scripts from LV and return values to LV	Shrividhyaa Sankar Raman	08/17/2020 01:27 PM
24668	Elog	Idea	New	Low	Display co-author/participant/user/author's Fermi group in Add Entry/Filter form name hover	Kyle Hazelwood	07/27/2020 11:11 AM
24146	adinstbpm	Task	New	Low	TRACE buffer levels need to be in enumeration	Robert Santucci	03/06/2020 02:09 PM
24021	ROC-DynamicDisplays	Feature	New	Low	Scrolling using "swipe" on Channel Selector	Elliott McCrory	02/05/2020 03:24 PM
24020	ROC-DynamicDisplays	Bug	New	Low	Java updates cause the JVM to get messed up	Elliott McCrory	02/05/2020 03:23 PM
24019	ROC-DynamicDisplays	Bug	New	Low	Messaging Server loses connection to clients	Elliott McCrory	02/05/2020 03:22 PM
23594	sbndaq	Necessary Maintenance	New	Low	Conflicting or repeated log levels		12/05/2019 06:23 PM
23699	sbndaq	Feature	New	Low	Allow sbndaq to run by just setting the product, without needing to have a local installation	Iker de Icaza Astiz	12/04/2019 11:21 PM
23592	sbndaq	Idea	New	Low	Implement doxygen capabilities	Antoni Aduszkiewicz	11/12/2019 04:33 PM
23568	SBND code	Idea	New	Low	Add support for sbnd_data to become a git repository and have its own Redmine page	Iker de Icaza Astiz	11/07/2019 07:58 PM
23555	sbndaq	Feature	New	Low	Test status of components and catch/throw relevant exceptions	Jose Ignacio Crespo Anadon	11/06/2019 12:39 PM
23548	sbndaq	Feature	New	Low	Create art module to run in event builder and extract information for eventual event-by-event DB	Wesley Ketchum	11/06/2019 09:11 AM
23539	sbndaq	Bug	New	Low	Update ICARUS TPC FragmentGenerator for more error-checking in configuration	Yun-tse Tsai	11/06/2019 09:04 AM
23386	artdaq	Support	New	Low	Support for MPI transfers in artdaq v3	Eric Flumerfelt	10/07/2019 11:43 AM
18857	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Beautify/imptove javascript code	Marco Mascheroni	10/04/2019 04:57 PM
13531	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Force the update of all dict files during an upgrade of when format changes	Marco Mambelli	10/04/2019 04:57 PM
11142	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Low	Collision when 2 credentials use the same file name	Marco Mambelli	10/04/2019 04:57 PM
5749	GlideinWMS	Support	New	Low	Slot layout configuration makes no sense now	Marco Mambelli	10/04/2019 04:57 PM
2169	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Low	factoryEntryStatusNow.html buggy - mixing 3 xml files	Marco Mascheroni	10/04/2019 04:56 PM
18927	Production Operations Management Service (POMS)	Feature	New	Low	In the Campaign Launch Schedule Webpage have an online documentation for "Current Crontab Entry".		06/07/2019 09:30 AM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
13269	JobSub	Bug	New	Low	Minor annoyances with --dataset DAGs...		05/17/2019 02:54 PM
5906	JobSub	Feature	New	Low	Support condor_tail equivalent functionality in jobsub	Dennis Box	05/17/2019 02:24 PM
22558	ArtDaq RunControl GUI	Feature	New	Low	Open log file for running/crash/selected process		05/08/2019 04:59 PM
21930	dunetpc	Feature	New	Low	Calibration Tree Version 2.0	Jason Stock	03/12/2019 08:22 PM
21624	ANNIE	Support	New	Low	Annie ECL local password removal	Arthur Kreymer	01/04/2019 10:52 AM
21554	DPM	Support	New	Low	Remove dependency of erl-daq from erl-dpmclient	Richard Neswold	12/14/2018 11:15 AM
21233	artdaq	Feature	New	Low	make SharedMemoryManager more maintainable by combining sem and sem_id to a single atomic		10/25/2018 02:10 PM
21154	Page	Bug	New	Low	There are no window controls	Beau Harrison	10/15/2018 02:06 PM
21150	ProtoDUNE Data Management	Task	New	Low	follow up with andrew mcNab on using vac/vcycle	Steven Timm	10/15/2018 11:52 AM
20641	artdaq	Feature	New	Low	daqinterface, when recovery is disabled, could/should have the ability to rgang to all the nodes to freeze the trace buffers		10/12/2018 01:20 PM
21116	artdaq	Idea	New	Low	Process for managing Online Monitors		10/11/2018 02:10 PM
21055	artdaq Utilities	Idea	New	Low	Fragment Generator for EPICS Data		10/08/2018 03:27 PM
17370	CVMFS Support	Support	New	Low	Improve error message when external data attempted without external server set		09/25/2018 04:04 PM
20764	artdaq	Idea	New	Low	RoutingMaster learns data rate and adjusts accordingly		09/06/2018 02:20 PM
20627	artdaq	Feature	New	Low	Generic implementation of interrupt/timeout functionality		08/16/2018 02:30 PM
20546	artdaq	Bug	New	Low	transfer_driver_shmem_multi_t doesn't test non-reliable mode		08/06/2018 03:10 PM
20510	artdaq	Feature	New	Low	fragment overruns		08/01/2018 04:05 PM
20509	artdaq	Feature	New	Low	Create a script or tool to set up the latest compatible version of a requested product		08/01/2018 03:09 PM
20346	artdaq	Bug	New	Low	Failed to connect to shared memory segment with key 0xcee70001		08/01/2018 02:22 PM
20387	artdaq	Bug	New	Low	Something set all of my requested trace levels to zero		07/25/2018 04:12 PM
20433	artdaq	Bug	New	Low	When I accidentally try to import a configuration from a subdirectory, I get an extra schema.fcl file in that subdirectory		07/24/2018 03:03 PM
20431	artdaq	Bug	New	Low	{art-related} When writing data from EventBuilders and both maxRuns and maxSubRuns are set to 1, we get an extra file from each EB at end-run		07/24/2018 02:37 PM
20424	artdaq	Support	New	Low	Can we provide assistance in defining or describing a model in which offline jobs can look up beam conditions on a file-by-file basis?		07/23/2018 09:47 PM
20347	artdaq	Bug	New	Low	Dispatcher connection issues can prevent data from flowing in upstream parts of the system		07/23/2018 09:19 PM
20398	artdaq	Bug	New	Low	Error messages say that "use_data_thread" needs to be set, when in fact the parameter is named "separate_data_thread"		07/23/2018 09:16 PM
20366	artdaq	Bug	New	Low	Notes from protoDUNE Slack channel, 19-Jul-2018		07/23/2018 09:16 PM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
20386	artdaq	Bug	New	Low	run_demo (and presumably just_do_it) should not continue when there is a configuration error		07/23/2018 09:13 PM
20383	artdaq	Bug	New	Low	NetMonOutput (?) should consider an empty destinations block, as well as nonblocking_sends:true when considering whether to block		07/23/2018 09:12 PM
20385	artdaq	Bug	New	Low	run_demo.sh gets inconsistent results for the DAQInterface port when someone else is running the demo on mu2eddaq01		07/23/2018 09:11 PM
20404	artdaq	Bug	New	Low	EventBuilders stop dataflow when there is a configured rootNetOutput module, but no Dispatcher running		07/23/2018 04:14 PM
20294	artdaq	Idea	New	Low	Sync message in TCPsocketTransfer		07/23/2018 02:48 PM
20382	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	Improve posting of pasted text.		07/20/2018 11:20 AM
20367	artdaq	Bug	New	Low	zero length core file on terminate		07/19/2018 11:03 AM
20361	artdaq	Support	New	Low	Help investigate FELIX BoardReader metric reporting		07/19/2018 02:29 AM
20345	artdaq	Support	New	Low	Should we start bundling rgang with artdaq so that we have it available at experiments that we are supporting?		07/18/2018 11:43 AM
19789	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Idea	New	Low	Entry date when the entry is actually submitted.		04/24/2018 09:04 AM
19487	Build Environment	Bug	New	Low	Need to restrict building dependency files	Richard Neswold	04/11/2018 02:07 PM
19527	Elog	Bug	New	Low	Anchor tags for entries/comments that are at button of page trigger infinite scroll	Kyle Hazelwood	03/29/2018 10:05 AM
19391	dune-artdaq	Task	New	Low	disk writing on np04-srv-001:/data0 was very bursty today	Ron Rechenmacher	03/15/2018 05:19 PM
19247	Production Operations Management Service (POMS)	Milestone	New	Low	HEP Cloud integration		03/05/2018 10:34 PM
19245	Production Operations Management Service (POMS)	Milestone	New	Low	Data Handling independence		03/05/2018 07:37 PM
19244	Production Operations Management Service (POMS)	Milestone	New	Low	Rucio integration		03/05/2018 07:36 PM
19225	Production Operations Management Service (POMS)	Milestone	New	Low	On-board future projects		03/05/2018 02:09 PM
19207	lar_ci	Bug	New	Low	The "VALIDATION ERROR" string in result.log is misleading		03/02/2018 01:20 PM
18864	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Idea	New	Low	Ability to remove sticky tag from entry list		01/31/2018 04:39 PM
18791	NOVA-ART	Feature	New	Low	make NOVAS code an external product in ups		01/25/2018 08:03 AM
16734	IFBeam	Task	New	Low	Monitor collector RT Connection	Vladimir Podstavkov	11/30/2017 11:55 AM
16827	IFBeam	Task	New	Low	Update the Redmine Wiki. Make a landing page presentable for users.		11/30/2017 11:55 AM
16446	IFBeam	Feature	New	Low	Investigate If archiving or otherwise reducing the size of the database is needed.	Stephen White	11/30/2017 11:36 AM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
16662	IFBeam	Feature	New	Low	Review the scalability of collectors	Stephen White	11/30/2017 11:36 AM
17608	Elog	Bug	New	Low	Import word document button on CKEditor plugin not tabbing correctly	Kyle Hazelwood	08/29/2017 04:10 PM
17286	GlideinWMS	Idea	New	Low	Adjust the fe logging to be less annoying		07/27/2017 11:32 AM
16292	NOvA Break Point Fitter	Task	New	Low	Benchmark data / MC with stopping muons		07/26/2017 09:07 AM
16922	Off-the-Shelf DAQ	Idea	New	Low	Streamlining Group Create Duplicate Checking		06/19/2017 03:24 PM
16919	Off-the-Shelf DAQ	Idea	New	Low	Slow Controls Configuration Parameters		06/19/2017 03:10 PM
16918	Off-the-Shelf DAQ	Review Request	New	Low	Review XDAQ Application validation in init		06/19/2017 03:09 PM
16917	Off-the-Shelf DAQ	Idea	New	Low	Feature for Tree-view Extraneous info		06/19/2017 03:09 PM
16906	Off-the-Shelf DAQ	Review Request	New	Low	Review Next Run Number Handling in the The Supervisor		06/19/2017 02:50 PM
16905	Off-the-Shelf DAQ	Idea	New	Low	Add Tree-View Filter flexibility		06/19/2017 02:48 PM
16903	Off-the-Shelf DAQ	Review Request	New	Low	FSM -- prevent double clicks of transition		06/19/2017 02:43 PM
16902	Off-the-Shelf DAQ	Idea	New	Low	Add ability to diff two table versions		06/19/2017 02:41 PM
16282	NOvA Break Point Fitter	Feature	New	Low	"Stage 2" of BPF energy development - make it all official	Erica Smith	05/09/2017 10:47 AM
16289	NOvA Break Point Fitter	Task	New	Low	Optimize the muon PID training.		04/21/2017 03:47 PM
16288	NOvA Break Point Fitter	Task	New	Low	Retrain the BPF muon PID		04/21/2017 03:17 PM
16286	NOvA Break Point Fitter	Task	New	Low	BPF-based energy estimator technote	Erica Smith	04/21/2017 01:42 PM
16284	NOvA Break Point Fitter	Task	New	Low	Put together a "BPF Muon PID" technote.	Michael Baird	04/21/2017 01:36 PM
16281	NOvA Break Point Fitter	Feature	New	Low	Add "ObeyPreselection" into BPF	Michael Baird	04/21/2017 01:05 PM
16225	Scientific DB Applications	Idea	New	Low	Autofill of user information when creating new account.		04/17/2017 02:16 PM
16220	Elog	Feature	New	Low	Be able to restrict viewing privileges for some elog users	Kyle Hazelwood	04/17/2017 11:19 AM
16219	Elog	Feature	New	Low	Allow special characters in category names again	Kyle Hazelwood	04/17/2017 11:17 AM
16083	Neutrino Division LArTPC Test Stands	Task	New	Low	Investigate chattering solenoid valve on Tall Bo	Kathrine Cipriano	04/04/2017 04:40 PM
16081	Neutrino Division LArTPC Test Stands	Task	New	Low	Add a purity monitor at the PAB filters	Kathrine Cipriano	04/04/2017 04:35 PM
16068	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	Show entries with full timestamp only for today's entry		04/04/2017 11:53 AM
16062	Neutrino Division LArTPC Test Stands	Task	New	Low	Reorganize Analyzers and Analyzer Panel	Kathrine Cipriano	04/03/2017 06:13 PM
16061	Neutrino Division LArTPC Test Stands	Task	New	Low	Liquid Nitrogen Supply Header/Manifold	Kathrine Cipriano	04/03/2017 06:10 PM
16057	Neutrino Division LArTPC Test Stands	Task	New	Low	New Filter Skid for PAB	Kathrine Cipriano	04/03/2017 02:28 PM
16056	Neutrino Division LArTPC Test Stands	Task	New	Low	Update PAB ODH Analysis to Include External LAr Dewar and VJ Transfer Line	Kathrine Cipriano	04/03/2017 02:15 PM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
4627	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Low	manage-glideins does not set system path correctly		02/01/2017 10:25 AM
11821	Recycler Tune Control Application (PA4208, R2)	Feature	New	Low	New phase trombone		12/01/2016 03:04 PM
14670	Elog	Support	New	Low	JSONP Documentation		11/26/2016 08:44 AM
14435	Main Injector and Recycler Lattice Data Application (PA1793, I78)	Bug	New	Low	Trying to plot drift sapce betas breaks plot feature		11/07/2016 04:13 PM
3570	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Publish items from job.descript in factoryEntryStatusNow	Dennis Box	10/18/2016 03:32 PM
2386	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Moving the upgrade process to a separate script in the code base	Dennis Box	10/18/2016 03:32 PM
14117	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	Strange calendar layout when shifts cross weekends	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	10/11/2016 10:52 AM
13717	Real Time Plotter	Bug	New	Low	Setting unlock error		08/30/2016 03:47 PM
13613	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	Have a shift summary page for a user.	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	08/22/2016 02:40 PM
13371	VME Intensity Monitor	Support	New	Low	Replicate PXINT on NBEAM Request	Roger Tokarek	08/03/2016 03:31 PM
13313	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Idea	New	Low	allow some fields to be required for forms		07/20/2016 03:04 PM
13163	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Idea	New	Low	Add more user info.		07/07/2016 10:07 PM
3416	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Idea	New	Low	External authentication mechanism		07/05/2016 02:38 PM
4701	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	Search by form field name and value		07/05/2016 02:36 PM
9998	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	Feature request: Cut-and-paste images into elog.	Vladimir Podstavkov	07/05/2016 02:19 PM
3968	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	Form builder - conditional fields	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	07/05/2016 02:11 PM
11866	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Bug	New	Low	Special characters in names	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	07/05/2016 01:52 PM
4858	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	Links from members list		07/05/2016 12:00 PM
6833	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	Customizable default view		07/05/2016 11:50 AM
1038	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	Shifts		07/05/2016 11:30 AM
13049	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	Add more symbols to legend.	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	06/25/2016 08:47 AM
12994	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Split the library RPM to reduce the frontend libraries		06/22/2016 01:50 PM
11624	VxWorks Concurrency	Feature	New	Low	Update the mutex-protected variable API		05/03/2016 01:07 PM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
11823	Recycler Injecton Closure Application (PA4187, R52)	Feature	New	Low	Ability to close to a closure offset		02/24/2016 03:07 PM
11819	Main Injector Orbit Smoothing Application (PA1666, I50)	Bug	New	Low	Order newest files first		02/24/2016 02:56 PM
11818	Main Injector Orbit Smoothing Application (PA1666, I50)	Bug	New	Low	H100 position comparison wildly wrong on compare		02/24/2016 02:54 PM
11529	Recycler Orbit Smoothing Application (PA4196, R50)	Bug	New	Low	Abort button does not dissappear	Kyle Hazelwood	01/28/2016 10:54 AM
11526	Recycler Orbit Smoothing Application (PA4196, R50)	Idea	New	Low	Remove momentum correction from program	Kyle Hazelwood	01/28/2016 10:37 AM
2964	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Cleanly separate the XML handling code in glidein_startup.sh		01/26/2016 09:59 AM
9877	Support Notes	Support	New	Low	Re-Write "RFIES Variants - Detailed"	Roger Tokarek	08/22/2015 03:50 PM
9826	SeaQuest Production	Idea	New	Low	Analysis features		08/14/2015 04:35 PM
9674	SAM Web services	Feature	New	Low	List values in foreign databases		07/20/2015 04:25 PM
9043	Gratia	Bug	New	Low	Test Clogon certificates on the 'itb' collectors	Nicholas Peregonow	07/10/2015 01:54 PM
9088	inst-bpm	Bug	New	Low	BPMDRO does not release on exit	John Diamond	06/10/2015 11:04 AM
5970	GlideinWMS	Idea	New	Low	Rewrite the table-based Factory Web pages using jQuery libraries		05/19/2015 01:59 PM
3679	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Testing glxec with a test startd run		05/19/2015 01:59 PM
2037	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	frontendStatusNow monitoring page		05/19/2015 01:59 PM
2000	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Validate factory and frontend configurations on service startup		05/19/2015 01:53 PM
8687	Main Injector and Recycler Lattice Data Application (PA1793, I78)	Feature	New	Low	Increase data column count		05/08/2015 04:42 PM
3680	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Low	Refine the OSG glideinwms documentation	Marco Mambelli	05/07/2015 03:17 PM
8382	CVMFS Support	Support	New	Low	Get pacwget distributed in cvmfs	Dave Dykstra	04/21/2015 08:54 AM
8297	Main Injector RF Control Application (PA1677, I3)	Feature	New	Low	RF parameters table		04/09/2015 11:55 PM
8221	Rack Monitor Alarms Application	Bug	New	Low	Kerberos ticket unavailable	Kyle Hazelwood	04/01/2015 01:57 PM
1207	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	View customizations		09/19/2014 12:03 PM
5085	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	Image rotation information from EXIF should be applied		09/19/2014 12:02 PM
5823	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	Shift calendar view improvements		09/19/2014 12:02 PM
5487	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	New	Low	Duplicating email sent when an entry matches multiple subscriptions		09/19/2014 12:02 PM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
6632	LBNERC	Feature	New	Low	Separate test and dev environments for LBNERC for those doing "server" and "client" work	Erik Blaufuss	07/16/2014 11:39 AM
6317	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Add periodic test glidein submissions		05/22/2014 10:31 AM
6257	GlideinWMS	Idea	New	Low	Minimize web page code duplication	Marco Mambelli	05/13/2014 01:23 PM
5852	LBNERC	Feature	New	Low	Actually start/stop components via Web interface	Erik Blaufuss	04/09/2014 08:56 AM
5853	LBNERC	Feature	New	Low	Support python3 as well as python 2.x in codebase	Erik Blaufuss	04/09/2014 08:56 AM
5845	contract synergya2	Bug	New	Low	chef-libs/cmake finds wrong boost when boost is installed in the system and boost_internal=1 is selected on ubuntu 12.04		04/07/2014 05:14 PM
5641	DATA	Bug	New	Low	Some MINOS RawData files are declared to SAM with bad Start/End times		03/12/2014 02:19 PM
4778	NOvA Data Quality	Feature	New	Low	Extra: new scripts to make nearline plots for any requested period of time	Michael Baird	03/01/2014 05:31 AM
5348	NOvA Data Quality	Bug	New	Low	Processing: The "find" command takes too long in the ProcessNewFiles scripts	Michael Baird	03/01/2014 05:09 AM
5523	SeaQuest Distribution	Feature	New	Low	Upgrade from cernlib/pdflib to lhpdf	Brian Tice	02/26/2014 01:47 PM
5458	Node Registration V2	Feature	New	Low	Infoblox->SNOW sync dynamic guest registration		02/16/2014 12:11 PM
5457	Node Registration V2	Feature	New	Low	MISCOMP->SNOW sync some fields will only be handled on Insert		02/16/2014 12:09 PM
5453	Node Registration V2	Bug	New	Low	HTML Injection via comment/short description fields		02/15/2014 05:57 PM
5211	fast	Bug	New	Low	Example 3 fails to compile (getpid undefined)		01/16/2014 12:32 PM
5022	NOvA Online Monitoring	Bug	New	Low	1D comparison histos are being drawn with error bars		12/01/2013 07:29 PM
4645	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Put pilot logs in subdirectories	Burt Holzman	10/30/2013 09:50 AM
4786	NOvA Online Monitoring	Bug	New	Low	DCM Hit Rates vs hour plot is wrong for NDOS (and ND...)	Michael Baird	10/11/2013 08:02 AM
4676	NOvA Online Monitoring	Feature	New	Low	error/alert documentation	Michael Baird	09/24/2013 11:27 AM
4675	NOvA Online Monitoring	Feature	New	Low	comparison histo zero handling information	Michael Baird	09/24/2013 11:26 AM
4674	NOvA Online Monitoring	Feature	New	Low	OnMon viewer masked channels	Mark Messier	09/24/2013 11:24 AM
4571	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Make DN specification optional	Burt Holzman	08/22/2013 03:09 PM
4567	SAM Web services	Feature	New	Low	Allow modifying parents in metadata		08/21/2013 01:27 PM
4477	NOvA Online Monitoring	Support	New	Low	Full scale audit of plots being used.	Michael Baird	07/31/2013 03:02 PM
4476	NOvA Online Monitoring	Feature	New	Low	Improve the print function...	Michael Baird	07/31/2013 02:58 PM
4475	NOvA Online Monitoring	Support	New	Low	Use a "fast fill" option to improve the speed?	Mark Messier	07/31/2013 02:57 PM
4472	NOvA Online Monitoring	Feature	New	Low	FEB coincidence plots???	Michael Baird	07/31/2013 02:48 PM
2569	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Gather worldwide glideinwms usage information	Parag Mhashilkar	06/24/2013 03:36 PM
2239	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Remove multiple glideins at a time	Parag Mhashilkar	06/24/2013 03:36 PM
3950	Dark Energy Spectroscopic Survey [DESPEC]	Feature	New	Low	save data bank after each module		05/29/2013 10:34 AM
3364	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	add a filter to the factoryStatusNow webpage	Burt Holzman	04/29/2013 01:19 PM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
3224	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Upgrade Frontend Monitoring	Parag Mhashilkar	04/29/2013 01:19 PM
3118	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Low	Change code to implement faster dict lookup	Parag Mhashilkar	04/29/2013 01:19 PM
2801	GlideinWMS	Idea	New	Low	Move factory monitoring aggregation into its own process	Burt Holzman	04/29/2013 01:18 PM
2688	GlideinWMS	Idea	New	Low	Adding interactive properties to the factory <-> frontend protocol	Burt Holzman	04/29/2013 01:18 PM
2358	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Low	Condor for VO Frontend is requesting a cert/proxy, but not using it	Burt Holzman	04/29/2013 01:18 PM
1925	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Low	Factory: GUI for maintenance of glideinWMS.xml configuration	Burt Holzman	04/29/2013 01:18 PM
3722	GlideinWMS	Idea	New	Low	Improve debug classad implementation in advertise_failure.helper	Parag Mhashilkar	04/18/2013 12:13 PM
3654	NOVA Online Monitoring	Feature	New	Low	displaying multiple histograms on the same canvas	Michael Baird	04/03/2013 10:45 PM
2320	SAM-MAIN	Bug	New	Low	Trigger on data_disks table messes up the data_storage_locations.full_path column when you change the disk mount point.		01/25/2013 04:01 PM
2863	TIssueV2	Feature	New	Low	add email and json interface for detecting pending remediations	Lauri Carpenter	08/01/2012 09:51 AM
1846	E-Center	Feature	New	Low	circuit information on homepage	Shawn Charles	03/27/2012 04:46 PM
1855	SAM Web services	Feature	New	Low	Parametrize tests for experiment, station, etc.		09/15/2011 12:16 PM
189	Budget Input	Bug	New	Low	Do not update SaveDate timestamp when no values have been changed in line item		03/03/2010 12:13 PM
59	fast	Idea	New	Low	Write a tool to transform our data formats to cachegrind format.		02/11/2010 09:27 AM
54	fast	Feature	New	Low	The profgraph library and executable should be make into a Ruby gem.		11/24/2009 10:10 AM
7243	GlideinWMS	Bug	Assigned	Low	Frontend support for HA Collectors	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:28 PM
24621	art	Support	Assigned	Low	git in the art 3.06 distribution	Kyle Knoepfel	07/18/2020 11:10 PM
17098	art	Feature	Assigned	Low	Support the retrieval of a data product from a product ID in gallery::Event		12/03/2019 12:41 PM
4781	GlideinWMS	Bug	Assigned	Low	Secondary Condor Collectors share address files	Burt Holzman	09/28/2019 10:25 AM
4678	GlideinWMS	Bug	Assigned	Low	Glidein reports negative retire times	Burt Holzman	09/28/2019 10:25 AM
4617	GlideinWMS	Bug	Assigned	Low	Race in TERM handling in glideinFrontendElement	Burt Holzman	09/28/2019 10:25 AM
4050	GlideinWMS	Bug	Assigned	Low	Factory should handle os.fork() failing	Burt Holzman	09/28/2019 10:25 AM
3384	GlideinWMS	Idea	Assigned	Low	Add plugin for APFMon	Burt Holzman	09/28/2019 10:25 AM
4695	GlideinWMS	Feature	Assigned	Low	Document "check" debug mode	Burt Holzman	09/28/2019 10:25 AM
19460	Continuous Integration (CI)	Feature	Assigned	Low	reorganize the CI views for the CI phases	Vladimir Podstavkov	05/21/2019 02:46 PM
20592	ANNIE	Support	Assigned	Low	shared account logging for annieraw, anniepro	Arthur Kreymer	08/11/2018 06:27 PM
20362	artdaq	Feature	Assigned	Low	Add external controlling functionality to InhibitMaster	Wesley Ketchum	07/25/2018 01:59 PM
19848	LArSoft	Feature	Assigned	Low	Overload BackTracker HitToTrackIds to accept an art::Ptr.	Jason Stock	05/07/2018 10:20 AM
11530	V474 - Quad Power Supply controller (A24)	Feature	Assigned	Low	The V474 driver needs to support degaussing magnets	Richard Neswold	04/13/2018 03:10 PM
18708	LArSoft	Feature	Assigned	Low	reconsider the doxygen build	Lynn Garren	01/22/2018 10:42 AM



#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
18172	lar_ci	Bug	Assigned	Low	Confusing error report for tests with failing dependences	Bruno Coimbra	11/29/2017 04:25 PM
17817	Elog	Feature	Assigned	Low	Claiming Authorship	Kyle Hazelwood	11/16/2017 11:04 AM
15746	LArSoft	Feature	Assigned	Low	Provide module-independent ionization transportation function	William Seligman	11/16/2017 10:54 AM
18084	ACNET Service	Support	Assigned	Low	Fix warnings in acnet.erl	Richard Neswold	10/31/2017 03:12 PM
12792	LArSoft	Feature	Assigned	Low	FLUKA interface with LArSoft	Thomas Junk	04/27/2017 01:42 PM
15859	mrb	Bug	Assigned	Low	MRB issue with non-cetbuildtools packages marked only_for_build	Lynn Garren	03/14/2017 01:42 PM
14513	CAMAC	Support	Assigned	Low	Clean-up serial ports on camcon.fnal.gov	Richard Neswold	12/15/2016 01:37 PM
7509	Elog	Feature	Assigned	Low	image scroll bar	Kyle Hazelwood	11/30/2016 10:20 AM
14485	Elog	Idea	Assigned	Low	New Elog Entry Limit interface	Kyle Hazelwood	11/30/2016 10:20 AM
12702	Elog	Feature	Assigned	Low	Allow user to move popup graphics window	Kyle Hazelwood	11/30/2016 10:17 AM
7074	Elog	Idea	Assigned	Low	Accelerator Status Update	Kyle Hazelwood	11/30/2016 10:03 AM
7764	Elog	Idea	Assigned	Low	An easier way to go to a shift timespan after executing a search	Kyle Hazelwood	11/30/2016 10:00 AM
6895	Elog	Feature	Assigned	Low	entry link	Kyle Hazelwood	11/30/2016 09:59 AM
4981	Elog	Bug	Assigned	Low	Search result highlight misplacement	Kyle Hazelwood	11/30/2016 09:57 AM
14683	NOvA validation	Bug	Assigned	Low	Need a better place for "comparison statistics" hyperlink	Jeremy Wolcott	11/28/2016 01:21 PM
11998	LArSoft	Support	Assigned	Low	Provide a better way to simulate non-standard physics inside the nucleus	Robert Hatcher	10/27/2016 12:55 PM
14226	Elog	Feature	Assigned	Low	Modified hover displays editor	Kyle Hazelwood	10/24/2016 10:26 AM
12506	LArSoft	Necessary Maintenance	Assigned	Low	Remove unused code for optical and shower from Ben Jones.	Erica Snider	07/25/2016 10:40 AM
7339	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Bug	Assigned	Low	New entry links not formatted correctly if contain args	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	07/05/2016 02:04 PM
13101	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	Assigned	Low	Add search by user last name on main page	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	07/05/2016 11:20 AM
13053	Main Injector Orbit Smoothing Application (PA1666, I50)	Bug	Assigned	Low	Remove ability to disable \$20/\$21 prepare for beam timer from program	Kyle Hazelwood	06/27/2016 11:13 AM
12425	Boss-O-Schedule	Feature	Assigned	Low	API	Kyle Hazelwood	05/01/2016 08:42 AM
3702	GlideinWMS	Bug	Assigned	Low	factoryStatus.html doesn't recognize "frontend=" parameter	Parag Mhashilkar	01/26/2016 09:59 AM
2413	GlideinWMS	Feature	Assigned	Low	Changing the location of setup scripts factory.sh and frontend.sh		05/19/2015 01:53 PM
4608	Synergia2	Feature	Assigned	Low	max parser takes a lot of memory	Qiming Lu	04/07/2015 01:07 PM
8051	uBooNE DAQ	Feature	Assigned	Low	Nearline 1 -- assembler's serialized shm segment	Donatella Torretta	03/10/2015 11:52 PM
7756	Integrated Engineering Group Website	Support	Assigned	Low	Move website to CD Central Web Services	Kyle Hazelwood	01/31/2015 10:28 PM
7754	Main Injector Radiation Survey Application (PA4078, I128)	Idea	Assigned	Low	Rewrite application in Java	Kyle Hazelwood	01/31/2015 10:16 PM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
6629	LBNERC	Feature	Assigned	Low	Include FNAL specific packaging/deployment schemes for LBNERC	Erik Blaufuss	10/28/2014 01:32 PM
6975	mrb	Bug	Assigned	Low	mrb confused by ugly components of current directory path	Lynn Garren	09/11/2014 11:11 AM
6137	MINERvA Software Infrastructure	Support	Assigned	Low	FTS for DAQ	Marc Mengel	06/15/2014 11:16 AM
6182	MINERvA Software Infrastructure	Necessary Maintenance	Assigned	Low	Test auto metadata production from FTS on if04	Heidi Schellman	06/15/2014 11:16 AM
3229	GlideinWMS	Feature	Assigned	Low	Add actual idle totals to FE monitoring	Marco Mambelli	10/28/2013 02:30 PM
2472	GlideinWMS	Feature	Assigned	Low	Send more VOFE information (via RSL?) to factory	Marco Mambelli	10/28/2013 02:30 PM
4797	ATC	Bug	Assigned	Low	Ingestion Fail (I think)	Rollin Thomas	10/27/2013 06:54 PM
4845	ATC	Bug	Assigned	Low	Tag removal remnant	Chris D'Andrea	10/27/2013 06:37 PM
4680	GlideinWMS	Feature	Assigned	Low	Quantize glidein shutdown times in the cloud	Anthony Tiradani	09/24/2013 02:45 PM
4556	GlideinWMS	Feature	Assigned	Low	Fall back to curl if wget not found	Burt Holzman	08/20/2013 09:53 AM
4290	GlideinWMS	Feature	Assigned	Low	Run glideinWMS pilots on ARM achitecture workers	Burt Holzman	07/31/2013 09:27 PM
4339	GlideinWMS	Bug	Assigned	Low	Fix whitespace for analyze_* tools	Burt Holzman	07/15/2013 02:14 PM
2418	GlideinWMS	Idea	Assigned	Low	Better control over removal of glideins	Parag Mhashilkar	06/24/2013 03:36 PM
2942	GlideinWMS	Support	Assigned	Low	frontend and glidein pilot use of multiple schedds in user collector	Parag Mhashilkar	06/24/2013 03:30 PM
3129	GlideinWMS	Feature	Assigned	Low	Enhancements for glideFactoryLib.which	Parag Mhashilkar	05/21/2013 04:19 PM
3628	GlideinWMS	Bug	Assigned	Low	Proxy creation plugin needs to be documented	Burt Holzman	04/29/2013 01:18 PM
3718	GlideinWMS	Feature	Assigned	Low	Add tool to replace <entries> from central repository	Burt Holzman	04/17/2013 02:21 PM
3142	NOvA Online Monitoring	Bug	Assigned	Low	problems resizing the viewer window	Mark Messier	11/26/2012 12:25 PM
2630	E-Center	Feature	Assigned	Low	integrate MaDDash from ESnet into the Health monitoring page	Shawn Charles	04/05/2012 01:35 PM
2426	E-Center	Bug	Assigned	Low	Enhanced site-centric view	Shawn Charles	03/13/2012 03:48 PM
1291	E-Center	Bug	Assigned	Low	Funny crossing paths on the geo map	Shawn Charles	03/13/2012 03:48 PM
1625	NOvA Global Trigger	Bug	Assigned	Low	GT signal trapping	Alec Habig	08/08/2011 03:34 AM
178	Budget Input	Bug	Assigned	Low	Properly handle special characters and invalid data types in Upload Worksheet function	Jeff Mack	03/01/2010 11:23 AM
88	NIMI	Feature	Assigned	Low	FCIRT TIssue Interface Promotion	James Fromm	11/05/2009 03:27 PM
23908	SBND code	Bug	Resolved	Low	Shower reconstruction in SBNDCode using the wrong	Edward Tyley	03/03/2020 04:23 PM
22567	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Bug	Resolved	Low	Check on search specifying days and hours	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	09/16/2019 03:54 PM
21105	artdaq	Feature	Resolved	Low	metric_pset initialization in Cores	Eric Flumerfelt	10/10/2018 11:00 AM
21095	artdaq	Feature	Resolved	Low	Fix manual_mode for mu2e art process perfering	Eric Flumerfelt	10/09/2018 02:48 PM
20746	artdaq	Feature	Resolved	Low	More information from RoutingMasterCore	Eric Flumerfelt	09/05/2018 12:06 PM
20745	artdaq	Feature	Resolved	Low	Remove BR Sync Metric	Eric Flumerfelt	09/05/2018 12:03 PM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
1036	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	Resolved	Low	Delete saved searches	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	01/29/2018 09:56 PM
8648	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	Resolved	Low	"sticky" entries in logbook	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	01/29/2018 09:53 PM
13056	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	Resolved	Low	Add ability for admins to make entry "un-viewable"	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	01/29/2018 09:52 PM
13102	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	Resolved	Low	Add a list of admins on side panel	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	01/29/2018 09:50 PM
11978	LArSoft	Necessary Maintenance	Resolved	Low	TPC Active Volume	Tyler Alion	08/10/2017 12:14 PM
9994	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	Resolved	Low	Add PDF to possible upload images	Vladimir Podstavkov	06/14/2017 02:22 PM
15030	Main Injector and Recycler Beam Loss Monitor Analysis Application (PA4178, I130)	Necessary Maintenance	Resolved	Low	Need to switch to APVDB from APPDB	Kyle Hazelwood	01/06/2017 11:03 AM
10577	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	Resolved	Low	Generate shift schedules input information from file.		09/06/2016 03:33 PM
13074	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Support	Resolved	Low	HTTP code 404 should be returned when client requests non-existent log entry	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	07/06/2016 06:23 PM
12629	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Bug	Resolved	Low	E-mail address exploded into single characters		06/23/2016 03:25 PM
12287	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	Resolved	Low	Minor feature request at the login screen.		06/23/2016 03:24 PM
12630	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	Resolved	Low	Previewed entries are stored forever and largely indistinguishable from real entries	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	06/23/2016 03:23 PM
10106	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	Resolved	Low	Add entry author's name in collapsed view	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	02/01/2016 04:50 PM
10947	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	Resolved	Low	Show thumbnails of images in collapsed view	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	02/01/2016 04:50 PM
8290	CMS dCache	Bug	Resolved	Low	Correct p2p queue limits for all pools	Gerard Bernabeu Altago	04/10/2015 11:14 AM
4792	ds50daq	Support	Resolved	Low	Please create shared scratch area for WH14 teststand	Kurt Biery	11/17/2013 10:23 AM
424	Budget Input	Bug	Resolved	Low	Adding/Editing SWF Line Items - MacOS and Firefox	Penelope Constanta	08/20/2012 12:59 PM
24706	LArSoft	Bug	Feedback	Low	Opposite channel numbering sorting for OpDets		08/03/2020 11:32 PM
14598	Elog	Feature	Feedback	Low	Refresh Indicator	Kyle Hazelwood	08/24/2018 01:35 PM
13072	Elog	Support	Feedback	Low	Add API Header Element for Browser Based Requests		08/24/2018 01:27 PM
14486	Elog	Idea	Feedback	Low	More UI issues		08/24/2018 01:22 PM
4795	Elog	Idea	Feedback	Low	"Next/Prev 100"		08/24/2018 01:14 PM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
15337	Elog	Support	Feedback	Low	Modified Entries Since Date	Kyle Hazelwood	08/24/2018 01:06 PM
12140	Machine Protection	Support	Feedback	Low	Need to create a computed device for PXIMPS	Richard Neswold	08/09/2018 04:00 PM
18942	art	Idea	Feedback	Low	Possible way around SIP and allowing use of DYLD_LIBRARY_PATH on macOS?		05/21/2018 05:41 AM
19884	LArSoft	Necessary Maintenance	Feedback	Low	Create internal implementation of ParticleList using art::Ptr instead of simbb::MCParticle*		05/07/2018 10:27 AM
15463	Elog	Bug	Feedback	Low	New Entry/Comment Redirect		12/24/2017 03:58 AM
18303	Elog	Support	Feedback	Low	View one category of an excluded log		11/16/2017 11:40 AM
8890	cet-is	Bug	Feedback	Low	cet_test has confusing error report	Christopher Green	10/23/2017 12:23 PM
7580	art	Support	Feedback	Low	Can't debug with the debug builds of art and externals on Mac OSX		10/23/2017 12:12 PM
10410	art	Feature	Feedback	Low	Request option for first-match-in-LD_LIBRARY_PATH for resolving art plugins		10/19/2015 12:53 PM
3811	NOvA Online Monitoring	Feature	Feedback	Low	Expand the color palette in the EVD time window		06/14/2013 09:24 AM
841	MINERvA Run Control	Idea	Feedback	Low	pre-load ET system & event builder in run series?		03/30/2011 04:30 PM
22357	art	Feature	Accepted	Low	Allow a placeholder for main FHiCL configuration name in output files (RootOutput, TFileService)		04/15/2019 10:26 AM
10833	art	Bug	Accepted	Low	Incorrect framing of information about an exception thrown in the beginRun callback of an art::Service		04/23/2018 10:51 AM
19369	Elog	Feature	Accepted	Low	Filter		03/29/2018 10:31 AM
15289	LArSoft	Necessary Maintenance	Accepted	Low	Pointless __GCCXML__ in LArSoft data products		01/09/2018 02:52 PM
11066	LArSoft	Feature	Accepted	Low	Load geometry from ROOT file instead of GDML file		11/16/2017 03:36 PM
12785	LArSoft	Idea	Accepted	Low	review typedef cryo_tpc_view_hitmap		11/16/2017 01:53 PM
12602	LArSoft	Feature	Accepted	Low	Add a compact representation for the plane ID, TPC ID and cryostat ID		11/16/2017 01:47 PM
18146	cet-is	Feature	Accepted	Low	Control over "isRealData" during Data-MC Mixing		11/13/2017 11:37 AM
6747	cet-is	Feature	Accepted	Low	product cleanup script		10/23/2017 12:23 PM
3270	messagefacility	Feature	Accepted	Low	Add maximum back-off parameter for "limit"?		10/23/2017 12:23 PM
8178	art	Necessary Maintenance	Accepted	Low	Testing of drop on input needs improvement		10/23/2017 12:12 PM
7177	art	Feature	Accepted	Low	service and module testing utilities		10/23/2017 12:12 PM
3571	art	Bug	Accepted	Low	Message logger configuration		10/23/2017 12:12 PM
17933	fhicl-cpp	Feature	Accepted	Low	Have fhicl-expand print markings for start and end of inclusion		10/23/2017 11:36 AM
17084	art	Necessary Maintenance	Accepted	Low	Documentation of messagefacility on Redmine wiki is very outdated		07/05/2017 11:56 AM
14301	ups	Support	Accepted	Low	FNKITS cleanup carryover	Arthur Kreymer	04/25/2017 04:40 PM
15785	art	Feature	Accepted	Low	Provide hints for "obvious" typo's in FHiCL parameter names		03/13/2017 11:37 AM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
15168	NOvA validation	Bug	Accepted	Low	Clean up the CSS and page templates		01/17/2017 01:11 PM
14487	Elog	Idea	Accepted	Low	Shift Names		11/22/2016 07:01 PM
14585	Elog	Idea	Accepted	Low	Boss-o-schedule link not on new E-log	Kyle Hazelwood	11/22/2016 06:45 PM
14599	Elog	Idea	Accepted	Low	Hide user names	Kyle Hazelwood	11/22/2016 06:40 PM
13205	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	Accepted	Low	Option to sort in forward chronological order		07/12/2016 11:11 AM
11156	art	Feature	Accepted	Low	Suggestions to update the fhicl documentation		12/21/2015 11:21 AM
6867	cetbuildtools	Feature	Accepted	Low	Use should be able to specify a "custom" compiler set in product_deps		09/08/2014 12:01 PM
6675	cetbuildtools	Feature	Accepted	Low	only_for_build to honor qualifier matrix entries if present?		07/28/2014 01:36 PM
6343	SAM Web services	Feature	Accepted	Low	current timestamp function for sam queries		05/23/2014 01:26 PM
4311	MINERvA Run Control	Bug	Accepted	Low	MonitorDispatcher miscounts the number of idle Condor jobs		07/09/2013 03:36 PM
1826	MINERvA Run Control	Bug	Accepted	Low	PMT voltage notification is not always dismissed over all clients		09/09/2011 08:05 AM
843	MINERvA Run Control	Bug	Accepted	Low	DAQ manager can't handle remote node restarts/dropouts		01/11/2011 03:08 PM
14720	Elog	Bug	Remission	Low	Not sanitizing regular expression search strings	Kyle Hazelwood	08/24/2018 01:11 PM
10499	ROC-DynamicDisplays	Feature	Remission	Low	Verify the IP address of the sender in the channel change message	Elliott McCrory	05/15/2018 01:43 PM
451	Budget Input	Bug	Remission	Low	Session Timeout notification	Penelope Constanta	03/30/2011 02:12 PM
24058	ArtDaq RunControl GUI	Bug	Work in progress	Low	Components load into configurations box when loaded too quickly	Iker de Icaza Astiz	03/02/2020 08:43 AM
20569	artdaq	Feature	Work in progress	Low	Status monitoring display		01/30/2019 02:25 PM
20607	artdaq	Support	Work in progress	Low	Assist in the setup of the DUNE cold electronics teststand at PAB		10/09/2018 01:21 PM
20892	ProtoDUNE Data Management	Bug	Work in progress	Low	mismatched directory path in castor errors	Robert Illingworth	09/22/2018 07:48 PM
20348	artdaq	Bug	Work in progress	Low	OnlineMonitoring reports timeouts while reading events from Dispatcher.		07/23/2018 03:58 PM
10578	Electronic Collaboration Logbook	Feature	Work in progress	Low	Shift scheduler requests, summary from meeting with Mike Mooney, MicroBooNE	Margherita Vittone Wiersma	01/29/2018 09:59 PM
16787	MINOS	Support	Work in progress	Low	remove unused Minos Mysql accounts	Arthur Kreymer	06/18/2017 04:47 PM
14991	Elog	Bug	Work in progress	Low	The hover modified date is acutally the creation date	Kyle Hazelwood	04/06/2017 10:11 PM
12749	VME Intensity Monitor	Bug	Work in progress	Low	Cleanup DcctDrv & Calls to DcctDrv	Roger Tokarek	08/03/2016 01:16 PM
11737	VME Intensity Monitor	Support	Work in progress	Low	Rename *.h Files to *.hpp		08/03/2016 10:34 AM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
5606	GlideinWMS	Feature	Under Discussion	Low	Propagating attributes from glideins to factory entries	Marco Mascheroni	08/31/2020 05:08 AM
24091	fhicl-cpp	Feature	Under Discussion	Low	Access attributes with dot operator with python fhicl module		03/02/2020 10:23 AM
15473	NOvA validation	Feature	Under Discussion	Low	zooming on ratio and main plot		02/07/2017 12:23 PM
14518	NOvA validation	Feature	Under Discussion	Low	Speed up canvas generation?		01/13/2017 04:56 PM
14757	NOvA validation	Feature	Under Discussion	Low	Total MC ratios		01/13/2017 04:51 PM
25024	Ilrf-hwr-2cavity-labview	Feature	New	Normal	Reference amplitude and phase	Shrividhyaa Sankar Raman	09/28/2020 05:18 PM
24854	ANL Up/Down Converter Builds 2020/2021	Task	New	Normal	Quotes and carts needed for Build of ANL Up/Downconverters	Daniel Klepec	09/28/2020 11:48 AM
24826	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Add a mechanism to run custom scripts at the end of the Glidein execution	Marco Mascheroni	09/23/2020 02:35 PM
25008	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	An error is returned by rrdtool when updating Log_Counts.rrd		09/23/2020 12:26 PM
24329	JobSub	Feature	New	Normal	jobsub_lite	Marc Mengel	09/23/2020 11:18 AM
25001	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Conside moving the Factory collector under shared_port		09/22/2020 01:51 PM
24792	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Fix pylint errors as of 8/14	Thomas Hein	09/21/2020 04:16 PM
24976	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	The string conversion is a bit abused, when for "machine consumption" should be repr(), not str()		09/21/2020 04:16 PM
24936	GlideinWMS	Support	New	Normal	Add a tool to check python expressions in the frontend configuration for Python 3 compatibility		09/21/2020 04:16 PM
24960	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Change "in list(mydict.keys())" to "in mydict" when possible	Thomas Hein	09/21/2020 04:15 PM
24940	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Check that all path handling is compliant w/ pep-0519 (Path-like, str, bytes handling)	Thomas Hein	09/21/2020 04:15 PM
24670	GlideinWMS	Support	New	Normal	Remove unused encodingSupport.py	Marco Mambelli	09/21/2020 04:15 PM
24995	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Some divisions are actually float, not meant to be integer	Bruno Coimbra	09/21/2020 04:12 PM
24989	Elog	Bug	New	Normal	Logout timer		09/21/2020 02:32 AM
24980	Erlang Front-end Framework	Feature	New	Normal	Expand alarm reporting to indicate reading errors.		09/18/2020 03:26 PM
24516	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Confusing verification script	Marco Mascheroni	09/17/2020 06:03 PM
21875	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Invoke Singularity via HTCondor INSTEAD of GWMS job wrapper	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 03:32 PM
22846	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Increase use of HTCondor Python bindings and add them as requirement	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:49 PM
24657	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Document monitor xml files and produce equivalent json	Marco Mascheroni	09/17/2020 02:28 PM
24402	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Not all the logfiles are rotated in the factory	Marco Mascheroni	09/17/2020 02:28 PM
22437	GlideinWMS	Support	New	Normal	Use absolute imports: from future import absolute_import to maintain consistency	Marco Mascheroni	09/17/2020 02:28 PM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
21832	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	PicklingError: Can't pickle <type 'Boost.Python.enum'>: import of module Boost.Python failed	Marco Mascheroni	09/17/2020 02:28 PM
20031	GlideinWMS	Support	New	Normal	Check that jobs will run OK on all LRM also when USE_PROCESS_GROUPS is set	Marco Mascheroni	09/17/2020 02:28 PM
19948	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Clean up configuration files from disabled entries	Marco Mascheroni	09/17/2020 02:28 PM
19947	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Do not restart condor on factory upgrade	Marco Mascheroni	09/17/2020 02:28 PM
24794	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Fix the output messages in the CI scripts		09/17/2020 02:26 PM
24658	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Factory is not respecting global limits when multiple VOs are present	Marco Mascheroni	09/17/2020 02:26 PM
24554	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Warn about grid resource unavailable		09/17/2020 02:26 PM
24540	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	DO not check for pilots inside groups that are disabled	Marco Mascheroni	09/17/2020 02:26 PM
24441	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Increase the number of Gridmanagers in the Factory		09/17/2020 02:26 PM
24399	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Pilot draining: add the possibility of specifying the downtime lenght	Marco Mascheroni	09/17/2020 02:26 PM
22866	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Create dynamic pages serving the Glideins stdout, stderr and included content	Thomas Hein	09/17/2020 02:26 PM
22848	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Improve Glidein monitoring and troubleshooting	Thomas Hein	09/17/2020 02:26 PM
21728	GlideinWMS	Support	New	Normal	Document the "<restrictions ..." tag in the Factory entry documentation		09/17/2020 02:26 PM
18148	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Enable proxy extension for Glideins		09/17/2020 02:26 PM
13854	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Migrate to signing type to sha256		09/17/2020 02:26 PM
11500	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Support condor_q -autocluster to increase performance		09/17/2020 02:26 PM
24414	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	GlideinWMS tests pass even when library is missing	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:23 PM
24440	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Contact directly the schedd for queries using python bindings		09/17/2020 02:19 PM
13965	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Set up a project repo with the glideinwms rpms		09/17/2020 02:19 PM
24746	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Empty variables or with only spaces are not set in the job environment		09/17/2020 02:19 PM
24306	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Evaluate non exec-ing singularity in the wrapper to be able to examine the execution and report better errors		09/17/2020 02:19 PM
23253	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Blackhole detection logs: Publishing expression/classAd attributes to the StartdLogs		09/17/2020 02:19 PM
23053	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Add attributes that are VO and site dependent		09/17/2020 02:19 PM
23038	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Directory /var/lib/gwms-frontend/vofrontend/monitor blocks upgrade and reconfig commands		09/17/2020 02:19 PM
23176	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	unit test failures after changing to python htcondor bindings		09/17/2020 02:19 PM
22036	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Dots seem to cause problems in entry names		09/17/2020 02:19 PM
21310	GlideinWMS	Support	New	Normal	Requirements to have security alerts related GlideinWMS dependencies in GitHub repository		09/17/2020 02:19 PM
20237	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Design a logo for GlideinWMS		09/17/2020 02:18 PM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
19214	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Add a configurable limit to the rate of jobs running and fail the glidein if the rate is passed		09/17/2020 02:18 PM
24555	GlideinWMS	Support	New	Normal	Troubleshoot CMS singularity invocation and images	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:17 PM
24245	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Add CI in github via actions	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:17 PM
23768	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Bug in multiple credential distribution	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:17 PM
23486	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Make Glidein's condor resilient to missing or mis-configured hostname	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:17 PM
23290	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Support condor_ssh_to_jpb also for Singularity jobs	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:17 PM
22163	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Check if there are load changes in Factory and solve TODOs added in #21880	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:17 PM
21929	GlideinWMS	Support	New	Normal	Follow up w/ OSG and HTCondor to allow a clean exit in PBS	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:17 PM
21886	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Custom modules for job wrappers	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:17 PM
21292	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Add GCE termination command as suggested by Burt	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:17 PM
15943	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Overwriting of /etc/gwms-factory/glideinWMS.xml	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:17 PM
15280	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Support auto for memory just like we do for cores	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:17 PM
10397	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Identify means to pass some job related information to the glideins requested	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:17 PM
2121	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	VO Frontend missing features for Cloud	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:17 PM
24553	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Update "pychirp"	Bruno Coimbra	09/17/2020 02:14 PM
23578	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Review Glidein variables: lifetime, naming, defaults (especially the ones used in Singularity)	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:14 PM
22284	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Allow the Singularity wrapper to ensure unicity of bind mounts	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:14 PM
22190	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Remove client blacklist from the factory	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:14 PM
21885	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Support to run test and periodic scripts within Singularity	Marco Mambelli	09/17/2020 02:14 PM
20505	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Consider if the blacklisting script from FIFE can be added as GlideinWMS frontend feature	Bruno Coimbra	09/17/2020 02:14 PM
18855	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Add unit test for lib/fork.py	Dennis Box	09/17/2020 02:14 PM
24981	MOOC Framework	Feature	New	Normal	Expand alarm reporting to indicate reading errors.		09/17/2020 09:57 AM
24975	NuSimData	Idea	New	Normal	Add 'CoulombScat' to MCTrajectory		09/16/2020 03:51 PM
24974	Production Operations Management Service (POMS)	Bug	New	Normal	"get_submissions_with_status" is doing max(status_id)		09/16/2020 09:47 AM
24970	artdaq	Bug	New	Normal	DataSenderManager in BoardReader is constructed after data flow has already started	Eric Flumerfelt	09/14/2020 03:12 PM
24968	JobSub	Bug	New	Normal	create better warning/instructions for jobsub_client/python_future_six_request failure	Dennis Box	09/14/2020 01:30 PM
24967	fife_utils	Bug	New	Normal	Error message with sam_move2archive_dataset		09/14/2020 01:21 PM
24966	GlideinWMS	Bug	New	Normal	Condor 8.9 not playing nicely with 8.9 pilots in 3.6.3	Dennis Box	09/14/2020 11:53 AM



#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
24894	llrf-ssr1-fe-software-acnet	Bug	New	Normal	When LV is turned off, code also stops running.		09/10/2020 01:17 PM
24938	Erlang Front-end Framework	Bug	New	Normal	Gracefully handle ACNET startup errors.		09/09/2020 03:51 PM
24933	GlideinWMS	Support	New	Normal	frontend_condortoken refactor	Dennis Box	09/09/2020 08:58 AM
24921	llrf-hwr-2cavity-firmware	Feature	New	Normal	Beam Loading Compensation and DAQ modes	Philip Varghese	09/08/2020 02:38 AM
24741	PIP II IT SSR1	Task	New	Normal	Get LV installed on needed consoles	John Dusatko	09/05/2020 11:30 AM
24895	llrf-ssr1-fe-software-acnet	Task	New	Normal	Worked with Mr Nicklaus on spreadsheets.		09/05/2020 11:25 AM
24916	PIP II IT SSR1	Milestone	New	Normal	Moving forward with SSR1 firmware and software	Brian Chase	09/05/2020 11:22 AM
24914	PIP-II IT HWR	Meeting	New	Normal	HWR Cleanup	Shrividhyaa Sankar Raman	09/04/2020 11:56 AM
24877	Runs	Task	New	Normal	DR_1_Run_8		09/02/2020 10:04 AM
24901	llrf-hwr-2cavity-labview	Bug	New	Normal	Save Data Frequency Tracking Units		09/02/2020 09:12 AM
24884	llrf-HWR-fe-software	Bug	New	Normal	Labview gain limits	Philip Varghese	09/01/2020 06:22 PM
24896	PIP-II IT HWR	Task	New	Normal	HWR GDR Mode Turn-On procedure and sotware changes	Shrividhyaa Sankar Raman	09/01/2020 03:07 PM
24775	PIP-II IT HWR	Task	New	Normal	Priorities for HWR		08/31/2020 11:41 AM
5013	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Factory monitoring: factory status from logs should aggregate info per frontend	Marco Mambelli	08/31/2020 04:48 AM
5012	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Factory monitoring to display sites with issues	Marco Mambelli	08/31/2020 04:47 AM
5011	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Frontend monitoring should also show what factory is doing with its requests	Marco Mambelli	08/31/2020 04:47 AM
5309	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Need more prompt fake running glidein detection		08/31/2020 04:26 AM
3389	GlideinWMS	Idea	New	Normal	Add a Collector for glidein monitoring to the factory		08/31/2020 04:25 AM
2410	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Frontend monitoring to provide average over 2 hrs, 24 hrs and 7 days	Burt Holzman	08/31/2020 04:24 AM
24868	ArtDaq RunControl GUI	Feature	New	Normal	Restart and reconnect RC GUI	Esteban Cristaldo	08/28/2020 09:51 AM
24867	ArtDaq RunControl GUI	Feature	New	Normal	Rerun with the same config	Esteban Cristaldo	08/28/2020 09:45 AM
24863	ArtDaq RunControl GUI	Feature	New	Normal	Message viewer	Esteban Cristaldo	08/28/2020 09:41 AM
24861	ArtDaq RunControl GUI	Feature	New	Normal	Multiline selections with a mouse drag	Esteban Cristaldo	08/28/2020 09:21 AM
24860	ArtDaq RunControl GUI	Feature	New	Normal	artdaq partition number	Esteban Cristaldo	08/28/2020 09:19 AM
24882	llrf-hwr-2cavity-labview	Feature	New	Normal	Addition of saved waveform options to LV		08/28/2020 07:55 AM
24880	PIP-II IT HWR	Task	New	Normal	Data capture of Frequency error data for HWR Cavities	John Dusatko	08/28/2020 05:18 AM
24816	PIP-II IT HWR	Bug	New	Normal	Detune computation for Resonance Control	Philip Varghese	08/27/2020 11:57 AM
24869	artdaq	Support	New	Normal	artdaq_epics_plugin		08/26/2020 03:25 PM
24865	PIP-II IT HWR	Task	New	Normal	Reference Magnitude and Phase Waveforms in Labview	Shrividhyaa Sankar Raman	08/26/2020 12:18 PM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
24853	ANL Up/Down Converter Builds 2020/2021	Task	New	Normal	Quotes and carts needed for Build of ANL Up/Downconverters		08/25/2020 02:08 PM
24839	LAr Batch Tools	Bug	New	Normal	Metadata extraction is corrupted for ROOT files storing RooFit objects		08/21/2020 11:24 PM
24815	JobSub	Feature	New	Normal	jobsub_lite: feature request - have jobs transfer back stdout and stderr if they go held for easier troubleshooting		08/18/2020 02:02 PM
23877	PIP II IT SSR1	Feature	New	Normal	LabVIEW creation for SSR1	Shrividhyaa Sankar Raman	08/18/2020 10:48 AM
24785	Spack Infrastructure	Bug	New	Normal	fontconfig FREETYPE_LIBS pull request upstream		08/17/2020 03:18 PM
24787	Spack Infrastructure	Bug	New	Normal	pull request upstream: find_library allow foo.so.2, foo.so.3, etc.		08/17/2020 03:18 PM
24786	Spack Infrastructure	Bug	New	Normal	upstream pull request: -lintl woes		08/17/2020 03:17 PM
24788	Spack Infrastructure	Bug	New	Normal	upstream pull request: gcc w/binutils convolves static libstdc++...		08/17/2020 03:17 PM
24789	Spack Infrastructure	Bug	New	Normal	pull request upstream: +usesystemlib on py-astropy		08/17/2020 03:09 PM
24790	Spack Infrastructure	Bug	New	Normal	upstream pull request py-cheroot patch		08/17/2020 03:09 PM
24784	JobSub	Idea	New	Normal	Disallow user tarballs to have files greater than 1024 MB to upload to CVMFS		08/14/2020 08:45 AM
24771	Ilrf-hwr-2cavity-firmware	Feature	New	Normal	Detune block error signal		08/12/2020 08:59 PM
24770	Ilrf-hwr-8cav-fe-software	Bug	New	Normal	Glitch in waveforms		08/12/2020 08:54 PM
24769	Ilrf-hwr-8cav-fe-software	Bug	New	Normal	Status flags	Shrividhyaa Sankar Raman	08/12/2020 08:53 PM
24768	Ilrf-hwr-8cav-fe-software	Bug	New	Normal	Labview tuning parameter negative number issue	Shrividhyaa Sankar Raman	08/12/2020 08:49 PM
24755	PIP-II IT HWR	Bug	New	Normal	Complete Travelers for HWR		08/11/2020 01:40 PM
24745	Mu2e otsdaq	Bug	New	Normal	PV removed when added after switch to Live mode	Antonio Gioiosa	08/11/2020 06:28 AM
24740	PIP II IT SSR1	Milestone	New	Normal	Ready for RF testing and calibration	Brian Chase	08/10/2020 09:21 AM
24738	PIP II IT SSR1	Bug	New	Normal	Pulsed mode operation of SSR1	Shrividhyaa Sankar Raman	08/10/2020 09:21 AM
24737	PIP-II IT HWR	Feature	New	Normal	Pulse mode operation of HWR	Philip Varghese	08/10/2020 09:00 AM
24646	PIP-II IT HWR	Bug	New	Normal	Incorrect values at Pressure Transducer Readback	Shrividhyaa Sankar Raman	08/10/2020 08:40 AM
24734	Ilrf-HWR-fe-software	Task	New	Normal	Documenting recent software changes for resonance control and other upgrades	Shrividhyaa Sankar Raman	08/09/2020 10:16 AM
24733	JobSub	Feature	New	Normal	When adding curl packages to support jobsub, check git		08/07/2020 01:44 PM
24723	DPM	Bug	New	Normal	State device labels aren't available	Richard Neswold	08/05/2020 03:29 PM
24711	Ilrf-hwr-2cavity-firmware	Bug	New	Normal	ADC alignment on start up	Philip Varghese	08/04/2020 04:59 PM
24536	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Consider yapf or another auto-formatter for GWMS auto-formatting		08/03/2020 10:38 PM

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
24465	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Testing framework for distributed resources and GlideinWMS	Lerayah Neely-brown	07/30/2020 05:32 PM
24677	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Add the possibility to override "attributes" (-params...) in manual_glidein_startup	Lerayah Neely-brown	07/29/2020 03:59 PM
24641	IF Data Handling Client Tools (ifdhc)	Bug	New	Normal	FindMatchingFiles not handling old upper case directories		07/21/2020 04:13 PM
24628	JobSub	Bug	New	Normal	Error Handling ProtocolError		07/14/2020 11:03 AM
24620	PIP-II IT HWR	Bug	New	Normal	ADC's bitslip fail sometimes on reboot.	Philip Varghese	07/10/2020 12:07 PM
24583	Ilrf-HWR-fe-software	Bug	New	Normal	HWR Cavity power and gradient calibration		07/10/2020 11:28 AM
24616	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Improve the handling of curl and wget		07/09/2020 12:16 PM
24603	Main Injector and MRF	Task	New	Normal	New Chassis for MILLRF - RF filters and other loose components in MI	John Dusatko	07/07/2020 09:51 AM
24576	Production Operations Management Service (POMS)	Feature	New	Normal	Include a test_split_type with test launch options		06/30/2020 11:34 AM
24568	ACNET Service	Feature	New	Normal	Add local IP lookup to acnetd.	Richard Neswold	06/26/2020 11:50 AM
24556	IF Data Handling Client Tools (ifdhc)	Feature	New	Normal	ifdh cp should behave like posix cp		06/25/2020 02:40 PM
24564	JobSub	Feature	New	Normal	Add additional condor requirements to check the fifeuser[1-4] CVMFS repositories if --use_cvmfs_dropbox option is supplied		06/25/2020 12:25 PM
24562	uBooNE code	Support	New	Normal	SCE systematic uncertainty on LEE analyses		06/24/2020 07:34 PM
24195	Front-end Group	Idea	New	Normal	Support Python as a Light Weight FE Framework		06/23/2020 02:16 PM
24545	IF Data Handling Client Tools (ifdhc)	Bug	New	Normal	WebAPI broken redirects		06/22/2020 05:08 PM
24548	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Drop GExec support		06/19/2020 05:48 PM
24534	PIP-II IT HWR	Task	New	Normal	HWR LLRF System Testing	Philip Varghese	06/19/2020 02:16 PM
24550	Production Operations Management Service (POMS)	Feature	New	Normal	Make campaign stage file report more compact		06/19/2020 11:00 AM
24365	Production Operations Management Service (POMS)	Feature	New	Normal	Option / mechanism to clear crontab entry when you run out of slices	Marc Mengel	06/19/2020 10:40 AM
24549	Production Operations Management Service (POMS)	Bug	New	Normal	samweb_lite layer should not try looking up project name "None"		06/19/2020 10:38 AM
20766	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Change configuration handling and configuration files format	Fernando Lisboa	06/04/2020 01:40 PM
24491	GlideinWMS	Feature	New	Normal	Multi Pronged Approach to Pilot Log Anonymization	Mirica Yancey	05/28/2020 12:06 PM

...